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TAHOE:#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 23, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Bid Package and Contractor’s Agreement #25-21-02 with

Mountain Electrical Construction Inc., the Lowest Responsive and
Responsible Bidder for the Donner Trail Elementary School Kitchen
Remodel Project 2025.

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer

ACTION REQOUESTED

Approve Bid Package and Contractor’s Agreement #25-21-02 with Mountain Electrical
Construction Inc., the Lowest Responsive and Responsible Bidder for the Donner Trail Elementary
School Kitchen Remodel Project 2025.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This bid award and contractor agreement are for the Donner Trail Elementary School Kitchen
Remodel Project 2025.

The project will take place at Donner Trail Elementary School and consists of the following:
Demo existing cabinetry and counters, and install new shelving, sink counter, electrical outlets,
and equipment.

We received one bid from Mountain Electrical Construction, and this contractor will complete
the full scope of work that is identified in the construction documents for the bid price. The contract
is for $125,600.00.

RESOURCES REOQUIRED: $125,600.00 KIT Fund 2

PREPARED BY: Rose Green, Administrative Assistant — Facilities

Attachment: Bid Summary, and Agreement #25-21-02.
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